
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S m ~ ~ ~ d a & & v A k b  9: 03 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: June 2,201 1 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 1101 13-TX: Tennessee Teleohone Service. LLC d/b/a Freedom 

Please add the attached email correspondence and the Notice of Bankruptcy Case Filing dated 
August 4,2010 to the docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 



Toni Earnhart 
-___I__--__ ~ _..,,____ ," ___I______c^ _II I ̂________x_II_._.I_._-.. 

From: Lindsey. Whelan [mailto:lindseywhelan@freecomusa.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Valorie Moore 
Subject: 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee 

Good Afternoon Valorie 

Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC dba Freedom Communications USA, LLC filed chapter 11 
bankruptcy on August 4, 2010. Please let me know the best way to handle this to keep the 
company in good standing and compliant. 

Thanks in advance for your assistance 

Thanks. 

Lindsey Whelan 

61 5-560-2253 

lindsey.whelan@freecomusa.com 
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5/31/2011 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Lindsey. Whelan [lindseywhelan@freecomusa.com] 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Filing.mht 

Good Morning Toni, 

Attached is notice of the filing. Thank you f o r  your help in this matter! 

Tuesday, May 31, 2011 9:16 AM 

RE: 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee 

Thanks. 

Lindsey Whelan 

61 5-560-2253 

lindsey.whelan@freecomusa.com 
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United States Bankruptcy Court 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE 

Notice of Bankruptcy Case Filing 

A bankruptcy case concerning the debtor(s) listed below was filed 
under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, entered on 
08/04/2010 at 4:24 PM and filed on 08/04/2010. 

Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC 
220 Creekside Drive 
Dickson, TN 37055 
Tax ID / EIN: 62- 18 10922 

The case was filed by the debtor's attorney: 

PHILLIP G YOUNG 
Garfinkle, McLemore & Young, PLLC 
22 PUBLIC SQUARE, SUITE 12 
COLUMBIA, TN 38401 
93 1-381-0057 

The case was assigned case number 3:10-bk-08252 to Judge Keith M Lundin. 

In most instances, the filing of the bankruptcy case automatically stays certain collection and other 
actions against the debtor and the debtor's property. Under certain circumstances, the stay may be 
limited to 30 days or not exist at all, although the debtor can request the court to extend or impose a stay 
If you attempt to collect a debt or take other action in violation of the Bankruptcy Code, you may be 
penalized. Consult a lawyer to determine your rights in this case. 

If you would like to view the bankruptcy petition and other documents filed by the debtor, they are 
available at our Infernef home page https://ecf.tnmb.uscourts.gov or at the Clerk's Office, 701 Broadway 
Room 170, Nashville, TN 37203. 

You may be a creditor of the debtor. If so, you will receive an additional notice from the court setting 
forth important deadlines. 

MATTHEW T. 
LOUGHNEY 
Clerk, US .  Bankruptcy 
Court 
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